

OCTOBER 11, 2017 MEETING MINUTES

Club Officers: Joyce Artis, President

Jerry Mihay, Vice President Shirley Bozell, Secretary Debbie Mensendiek, Treasurer

Members Present: Joyce and Richard Artis, Frank and Sandy Bayles, Richard and Shirley Bozell, John and Alice Curry, Lonnie and Sharon Hembree, Steve and Martha Knott, Rick and Linda Mackey, Donald and Janice McCrary, Jerry Mihay, Jim Skalski, Terry Thomas, and Chuck Boll.

The October meeting of the Hoosier Mustang Club was held on October 11, 2017, at the Sirloin Stockade, Columbus, Indiana. The meeting was called to order by Joyce Artis, President, at 7:00 pm.

The 50/50 raffle was won by Richard Artis in the amount of \$11.00.

Joyce Artis introduced a new member, Chuck Boll.

A motion was made by Rick Mackey, seconded by Jerry Mihay and unanimously approved accepting the minutes of the September 13, 2017 meeting as presented.

Treasurer's Report:

In the absence of our Treasurer, Joyce Artis presented the Treasurer's Report as provided by Debbie Mensendiek. Our beginning balance from the August meeting was \$2,521.61. Deposits totaling \$80 were reported. The current balance is \$2,601.61.

Events:

Joyce Artis reported that attendance at Hot Rods and Rock and Roll was excellent and that we had twelve new members join. She thanked the Bayles family for the great fish fry and also reported the cruise to Spring Cliff Farm had 15 mustangs and 1 corvette. She thanked Jerry and Diane Mihay for organizing it. The cruise-in to Chicago Pizza also had great attendance.

Upcoming Events announced were:

October 14, Derby City Car Show, Louisville, KY

October 21, Mustang Club Road Rally ending with chili dinner/pitch-in at the Sell's home. \$5.00 per car to be collected and the total will go to the winner of the Rally.

November 18, 6:00 p.m. HMC Thanksgiving Dinner at the Elizabethtown Conservation Club. (Joyce will bake the turkey and Shirley will bake a ham) Everyone is asked to bring a side dish or dessert to share.

December 2, Christmas dinner at Batar. Terry Thomas will take reservations at the November Club Meeting. Cost will be \$22.00 per person that includes the meal, tax and tip. Each person is to bring a \$10 grab bag gift. Men are to bring a gift for a man and women are to bring a gift for a woman.

December 2, Festival of Lights Parade. No one expressed interest in attending.

Old Business: None

New Business: Nomination of Officers for 2018

Sharon Hembree nominated Joyce Artis for President. Rick Mackey agreed and added that the Club keep the current officers for next year. It was pointed out, however, that Debbie Mensendiek could not serve for a third year. Shirley Bozell nominated Don McCrary to be Treasurer. Joyce Artis seconded the motion. The Club Members voted that the 2018 HMC officers be: Joyce Artis, President, Jerry Mihay, Vice President, Shirley Bozell, Secretary and Don McCrary as Treasurer.

Richard Artis made a motion that we should have two people's signatures on the Club bank account. Alice Curry seconded the motion and the Club agreed to always add the President's name as the second name to the bank account along with the Treasurer's. A suggestion was also made to keep the account with a financial institution that would be a sponsor for our car show. The members decided to leave the bank account where it is.

Spring All Ford Car Show Report:

Joyce Artis reported that Richard Artis, Rick Mackey, Frank Bayles and she had met with Lisa Renner and Mark Hunter of Renner Ford to discuss the All Ford show to be held at Renner Motors.

The date chosen is April 28, 2018 from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. Flyers need to be complete by January mailed out to Clubs. The flyers need to have both the contact information and registration on the front. Sellersburg has a show the second week in April and attendees will hand out flyers for our show. Registration would be free to all Ford cars and trucks.

Renner Motors will provide hot dogs, chips and drinks. Lisa Renner will contact Q-Mix for advertising and Joyce Artis said she would contact The Republic.

The number of trophies suggested was 25 for ERA's President's Choice, Best of Show, Best Truck, and Mark Hunter would like a trophy in honor of his son, a soldier killed in action, (Jonathan Hunter). Renner Ford is offering a free shirt to the first 100 registered cars. There will also be shirts available for club members to purchase.

HMC will take care of selling tickets for a 50/50 raffle. Jerry Mihay will provide music and announcements.

Starting at noon and ending at 1:30 p.m. \$25 door prizes will be given every half hour for a total of \$100. Shirley Bozell was asked to check with Sam's Club about donating gift cards. Renner also offered to have some door prizes and hand-outs,

The HMC will take care of parking and the judging. Belinda at Renner Ford will take pictures.

Since this is also the year of the 40th Anniversary of the Hoosier Mustang Club there will be a celebratory cake and the founding members will be honored. (Jim Bott and Lonnie Hembree)

Club members discussed how the involvement with Renner Ford would benefit our club as well as the new dealership. Frank Bayles agreed to contact other clubs about this show.

Discussion also took place about working on flyers by the first of the year for our August 11, Summer Slam Car Show. We need to start checking on possible sponsors. It was pointed out that our contact information needs to be on the front of the flyers. Club members discussed possible other levels of sponsorships. Committees also need to be set up.

There being no other business, a motion was made by Don McCrary, seconded by Sharon Hembree, and unanimously passed to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING – NOVEMBER 8, 2017

HAPPY BIRTHDAY TO ALL WHO HAD BIRTHDAYS IN OCTOBER